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Mr. Tim Waldner
Brightstone Holding Co. Ltd.
Box 880
Lac Du Bonnet MB ROE lAO
Tim. Waldner@bightstone.xyz

Dear Mr. Waldner:

Re: Brightstone Wastewater Treatment Lagoon - Environment Act Licence No. 3019

This is to advise you that the administration of Environment Act Licence No. 3019 issued
to Brightstone Holding Co. Ltd. has been transferred to the Eastern Region, Environmental
Compliance and Enforcement Branch of Manitoba Sustainable Development.

If you require further assistance with respect to the Licence, please contact Diane Oertel,
Regional Supervisor at (204) 345-1486 or by email atDiane.Oertel@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Burland Ross, P. Eng.
AlDirector

c. Don Labossiere / Larry Markwart / Diane Oertel/Dave Vielfaure, Environmental
Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Public Registries


